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3 July 2018 
 
Alex Harris 
 
Email: fyi-request-8066-a730860f@requests.fyi.org.nz; 
 
Dear Alex 
 
RE Official information request CDHB 9879 
 
We refer to your email received 20 June 2018 requesting the following information under the Official 
Information Act from Canterbury DHB.   
 

1. All information relating to, or provided by, Thompson and Clark Private Investigations between the 
years 2014-2018 held by your agency. 

 
There is no record of the Canterbury DHB having contracted Thompson and Clark Private Investigations 
between the years 2014-2018. 
 
I trust that this satisfies your interest in this matter. 
 
Please note that this response, or an edited version of this response, may be published on the 

Canterbury DHB website five working days after your receipt of this response.  

Yours sincerely 
 

 
sCarolyn Gullery 
Executive Director 
Planning, Funding & Decision Support 
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